Uplawmoor Community Council Minutes

Monday 20th August 2018 - Mure Hall Library, 19.30pm

Attending: Rob Williams, Ross Leggat, Kyle Gordon, Charles Brindley, Alan Baxter, Anne Sanderson, Charlotte Gordon, Ivy Cowan, Gordon Steel, 3 Members of Public, Representative from Barrhead News. No Councillors were in attendance and only 1 apology received as noted below.

	ITEM	COMMENTS		
1	Chairs Opening Remarks	Rob welcomed everyone back from our summer break.		
2	Apologies	Apologies received from Cllr Angela Convery		
3	Approval of June 2018 Minutes	The minutes from the June 2018 meeting were proposed by Charles and Seconded by Gordon		
4	Projects	 Roads & Paths RL & AC chasing roads dept for answer re Welshes Corner A digital sign in the Barrhead bound direction before the bridge may be a good idea. It was noted that the existing sign in the Lugton bound direction has been brought out of the bushes. Road conditions are getting worked on, but still just patching in most areas. Glennifer Road is still in need of attention. It was agreed to push Fix My Street on Web, Social Media and Notice Boards – ACTION: CG to draft notice & post for website. Village Cleanliness This project has been formed to cover dog fowling and litter. Proposal of doing 2 clean-up's per year It was noted that residents have been picking up waste and then hanging the bags on trees & fences – ACTION: promotion on Web, Social Media and Noticeboards on how to and where to dispose of dog waste. Suggestion to involve school to design a poster – ACTION: RW to contact school. Website Content & Blog RL is redesigning and updating website – this has slowed due to other commitments. Suggestion for each councillor to write a short blurb about their relation to village/mission statement/interests. ACTION: All to write and send to secretary. Needing to post content more regularly to keep views going – ideally every 2 weeks. ACTION: All to write any blogs / forward any useful/interesting info to secretary. WW1 Centenary 		

100th anniversary of the end of WW1.

who died from Uplawmoor.

The community council feels that it should do something to commemorate the

o It was noted that there is a memorial in the church with the 7 names of those

o Suggestion of gathering information and submitting to village archive & website.

- o There are resources available on the Royal British Legion website.
- Agreed that it would be good to involve school. ACTION: RL to send RW ministers' email, RW to email school.

Airspace

- After 2 months of silence we received a email update as well as a hard copy from our MP (in an exciting orange envelope). It was stating that Glasgow Airport is needing to restart their process to modernise our airspace however they must work using the new guidelines, CAP 1616. They intend to start the consultation in 2019, if all goes well the changes should be implemented by 2021.
- It was noted that the UCC & Uplawmoor Airspace campaigns ran really well and a huge thank you to everyone who helped out.
- ACTION:RW to email Glasgow Airport re suggestions of the flightpaths being changed already due to suspected increase in air traffic over village.
- ACTION: RW to take down airspace sign from welshes corner.

5 Items Continued from previous meetings

Community Paths Grant

- RW still looking into whether this could be used for anything in the village such as Castburn Path getting cut back and maintained.
- Japanese Knot Weed
 - o This has gone fairly quiet on the FB groups.
 - o IC was collating locations main areas are at the railway bridge leaving Tannoch road and around Shillford.
 - o Noted that it is the responsibility of the property owner to control & eradicate it.
 - ACTION: RW to chase council on eradication on public grounds.

6 Planning Report •

- KG reports that there is nothing of major interest to the CC in the past few months no need to comment on anything the applications since the last meeting are noted below:
- Erection of single storey side extension The Firs, Roebank Road
- Erection of equestrian building Riglaw, Roebank Road
- Erection of single storey side extension 26 Neilston Road
- Erection of one and a half storey side extension Greystones, Lochlibo Road
- Erection of agricultural shed (prior approval) East Uplaw, 12 Muirhead Road

7 Matters Arising

- Newsletter
 - o It was agreed that we should look at producing some sort of newsletter as it has been a considerable amount of time since the last one was produced.
 - ACTION: RL to send previous copies out to all CC members to get an idea of what is included.

8 Correspondence •

- RL reports that we have received a lot of correspondence in the past few months below is a short summary of each message and any discussion & actions taken.
- Low Emission Zones in Scotland
- East Renfrewshire Funding Search Portal
 - Details passed to UDT for their information
- Website Contact Enquiry as to why the two trees at post box cut down RL has contacted councillors
 - This was passed to CLLR AC she reports back that it has become 'quite a saga' we will await her findings.
- Scottish Rural Action July Newsletter
 - o Published on Website
- Website Contact Enquiry as to where the minutes had gone on the website
 - o RL has caught up with website uploads
- Invite to Scottish Water Annual Consultative Meeting Tuesday 28th August
 - o All CC members informed none wishing to attend

	 ACTION: RW to email Neilston CC to see if anyone attending from them. Community Learning Exchange – Funded opportunities to travel to / host other communities to learn from each other. CLD Strategy Consultation Survey – Sent to all CC members to fill out CC Network Meeting invite – 10th September, 7pm-9pm in Foundry All CC members invited – RW going to attend Scot Gov Making Places initiative to encourage communities to positively and actively contribute to the development of their local places. 2 Funds available Glasgow Airport Airspace Update Barrhead News for comments on Airspace Update Have your say about the future of human rights in Scotland ACTION: RL to publish on website Great British High Street Awards 2018 INVITATION - PROPOSED QUARRY, DAREDUFF HILL - COMMUNITY CONSULTATION EVENTS Jim Sneddon notification of retirement – 5th October 2018 ACTION: RW to send email thanking for service SRA August Newsletter
	o ACTION: RL to publish on website
Treasurer's Report	 Approx. £2700 in account - £750 is UCC funds and the rest is the Mure Park Broadband fund. The signed accounts have been received from Owen Evans ACTION: AB to scan documents & email to secretary ACTION: All documents for year 17-18 to be hand delivered to Vincent McCulloch ERC
Web & Social	Web Views: June – 332, July - 161
Media Report	
Police Report	 No police in attendance – the below is all that was included in the report. One crime report has been raised in relation to damage caused to a car windscreen on the afternoon/evening of 21st June in Neilston Road, Uplawmoor. No witnesses have been identified in relation to this offence and the matter remains undetected. Whilst levels of crime and anti-social behaviour remain extremely low in your area, we continue to encourage residents to remain vigilant to any suspicious persons and to report any such activity via 101, or in an emergency, by dialling 999.
AOCB	 Uplawmoor Football Club The club is having fortnightly games – currently the pitch has lines marked in it by a lawn mower. ACTION: RW to email council to see if they can paint it. UPS 40th Birthday & Opening of MUGA UDT representative informed the meeting that the opening of the Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) will fall on the same day as the 40th Birthday of the Uplawmoor Primary School. There is a village event in the planning and the UCC is welcome to attend. The date is likely to be the 6th October 2018. ACTION: RL to promote on website etc once UDT announced. Castburn Path Dog Fowling
	Comparing that sing / months are at the second seco

o Suggestion that signs / markings could be put in place directing people to the

nearest bin that is appropriate for dog waste.

17th September 2018, 7:30pm in the Mure Hall Library.

The meeting closed at 20:44.

9

10

11

12

13

Next Meeting

Action List

Number	Assigned To	Actions
1	CG	Write up notice for website and boards re Fix My Street.
2	RL	Post on website & social media RE dog fowling.
3	RW	Email School RE involvement in village cleanliness project (posters).
4	ALL	Write any blogs / forward any useful/interesting info to secretary.
5	ALL	Write a few sentences about relationship to village / mission statement etc for publishing on website.
6	RL	Send RW the ministers email address.
7	RW	Email school & minister RE WW1 plans.
8	RW	Email Glasgow Airport RE suspected increased traffic over village.
9	RW	Take down airspace banner from welshes corner.
10	RW	Chase council on answer RE eradication of Knotweed on public ground.
11	RL	Send old Newsletters round all CC members to get idea of content and style.
12	RW	Attend Community Council Network Meeting.
13	RW	Email Neilston Community Council to see if attending Scottish Water Meeting.
14	RL	Publish Human Rights email on website.
15	RW	Send email of thanks to Jim Sneddon for 40 years service.
16	RL	Publish Scottish Rural Action newsletter to website.
17	AB	Scan all 17-18 documents and send to secretary.
18	AB/RW/RL	Deliver all 17-18 documents to Vincent McCulloch at ERC.
18	AB/RW/RL/GS	Get signatories changed over for bank.
19	RW	Email council RE painting lines on football pitch.
20	RL	Promote UPS birthday & MUGA opening on web & social media after announced by UDT.